TOWN OF BOLTON

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, MARCH §, 2019 - 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comment.
3. Approval of Minutes:

A. February 5, 2019 Meeting.

B. February 26, 2019 Budget Workshop.
4. Correspondence.
5. Unfinished Business.
6. New Business:

A. Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension.
B. Lower Bolton Lake Status Report.
C. FY19 Budget.
D. Review of School Capital Fund Ordinance.
E. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests.
7. Ongoing Business:
A. Subcommittee Reports.
B. Properties and Facilities.
C. Revenue Sources.
8. First Selectman’s Report:
A. Shared Services.
B. Girl Scout Proclamation.
C. Other.
9. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Personnel.
B. CRGOG.
C. CT-CHIP.
D. Other.
10. Appointments.
11. Adjournment.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5,2019

Present | Absent
First Selectman Sandra Pierog X
Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra
Selectman Mike Eremita X
Selectman Kim Miller X
Selectman Nicole Sullivan X
Administrative Officer | Joyce Stille X
Members of the Public |3 X
1. Call to Order
By: Sandra Pierog Time: 7:05 p.m. Place: Town Hall

All stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comment:

Jim Adams. 48 Stonehenge Lane — The newly opened bike path is putting Bolton on the
biking community map. Pedal Power of Vernon will be hosting an ice cream ride from
the store to the Fish Farm. Thread City Cycles has offered to provide $450 for a port-a-
potty located at the dirt parking lot. The feasibility and permission to do so is being
investigated. The Town also asked about liability and insurance. Mr. Adams asked if the
Town would be interested in contributing so the rental period can be extended. The
gutter on the west side of the Hop River Trail was cleared out last year with
wheelbarrows and human power. Town staff is monitoring the flow on the east side
which has not been cleared. DEEP is okay with having equipment on the trail for the
cleaning. The mini excavator that is shared with Coventry would be very useful. The
group will copy Stille and Pierog on all correspondence they have with the vendors and
state agencies.

Pierog responded that the Town does not have any money to fund a port-a-potty; the
EDC does not have the ability to override the BOS on this issue. The group would have
to work with the DOT for this location, rather than DEEP. They should consider which
state agency is easier to work with in the placement of the port-a-potty.

The group will have to work with the Inland Wetland Agent regarding the cleaning of the

ditch gutter on the Hop River Trail as this area provides spring nesting for amphibians.
Adams stated that some in the DEEP agree with this assessment of clearing the ditch in

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page 1 0of 6



the spring. Pierog restated that they must work with the IWA in order to do no harm.
The ditches should be cleaned in the fall and winter.

There is no scheduled date for the grand opening of the Charter Oak Trail. The Town is
working with DOT to obtain the necessary permissions to install the kiosk at the top of
exit 5.

The realignment of Notch Road and the shared path remain supported by the Town as
one project. Morra and Lance walked the end of Notch Road Extension area, at least an
acre in size, and could not find an ADA accessible area to construct a trail area with the
steep slope and ledge. There is also the issue of two rights-of-way with the DOT and
DEEP. The neighbors have already expressed concerns about any trail improvements in
that area. A spring walk will be scheduled for Pierog and Stille to view the area. Adams
stated the informal trail that is there is not ADA compliant. Morra replied that if a new
trail is constructed it must be ADA compliant. Communication from DEEP has not been
received regarding the trail deterioration near Railroad Brook.

Pierog thanks Bike/Walk Bolton for all of their efforts.

Gwen Marion. 38 Maple Valley Road — spoke about the possibility of adding a kiosk at
the commuter lot to be no taller than 8 or wider than 4°. An encroachment permit from
DOT will be required; they have tentatively approved placement. This kiosk will
encourage economic development with information about businesses nearby. Funding,
possibly from a grant, of the kiosk will be the next step. An estimate of $2,500-$3,000
has been obtained for the kiosk. Marion will get the vendor’s name that the state uses for
kiosks. Does the BOS support this idea and how would the long-term maintenance be
handled? The BOS does support the idea. The construction should be such that fast and
inexpensive repairs can be made as necessary. Stille will apply for the necessary permit
once funds are secured.

Kim Welch. 53 Vernon Road — added that there are two other kiosks in town. One at the
boat launch and one at Steele’s Crossing. These are not frequently vandalized. The vast
majority that using these areas and the bike path are concerned about keeping it nice.
However, the commuter parking lot has more activity and caters to a different audience.

3. Approval of Minutes:
A. January 15, 2019 Regular Meeting
Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the January 15, 2019, meeting.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

B. January 22, 2019 Budget Workshop
Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2019, workshop.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita
Voting:

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page 2 of 8



For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller
Against: None
Abstain: None

C. January 24, 2019 Retreat
Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the January 24, 2019, retreat.

By: Sullivan Seconded: Morra
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

D. January 29, 2019 Budget Workshop

Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the January 29, 2019, workshop.
By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan

Against: None

Abstain: Miller

4. Correspondence:

A letter from CT DOT, dated January 28, 2019, was received informing of the
resurfacing of 1.64 miles of Camp Meeting Road from the Manchester town line to Route

85. Nothing has been received regarding the Town’s objection to the rumble strips in the
center.

Correspondence was received from the Hartford Marathon Foundation, dated February 1,
2019, requesting the use of the greenway for an athletic event on Saturday, August 31,
2019. BOS cannot grant permission for the use of the greenway as the Town does not
own that property. The Foundation will have to receive permission from the State for its
use. Miller indicated the Foundation is aware they must request access from the State for
use of the greenway.

Motion: Move to allow the event to cross town roads and to ask the Fire Department
about providing Fire Police during the timeframe listed at Steeles Corssing.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

5. Unfinished Business:
None

6. New Business:
A. Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension
No date has been scheduled for the ribbon cutting.

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page 3 of 6



B. Lower Bolton Lake Status Report

Kim Welch, 53 Vernon Road — has sent files re: curly pond weed to the consultant.

Small areas of the weed was in the lower lake in about twelve locations. A public
meeting date for the conservation report will likely be in late March or early April. She
has also sent an email to the IWA about activity on the property adjacent to the Lake
House. The parcel was clear cut in 2013 and has been again. Welch’s understanding was
that only trees could be planted and further clearing was not permitted.

C. FY19 Budget

50.91% has been expensed through 1-31-2019, which is consistent with previous years.
Collections are doing fairly well.

D. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests
Motion: Move to approve the budget transfer request from the Conservation
Commission of $60 from the Office Operating Expense account to the Professional
Business & Training account.

By: Sullivan Seconded: Eremita
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

7. Ongoing Business:

A. Subcommittee Reports

The Human Resources subcommittee met to discuss possible shared services with the
school system. The upcoming union contracts were also discussed. A meeting with the
Board of Ed representatives will be held tomorrow to discuss possible shared services.

B. Properties and Facilities
The fire department generator installation continues; a needed part is on order.

The well at Bolton Center School was discussed. The well does not feed the cistern, but
does feed a number of Town buildings.

Solar powered stop signs that flash will be investigated as a safety measure that the Town
might fund. These lights are very directional and should not be of a concern to
neighbors.

C. Revenue Sources

Pierog stated that additional grant funding has been approved by the state for the
Community Connectivity Grant. This will be used to enclose the ditch on the north side
of Notch Road with a walking path on top of the enclosed area. It will also be used for
some safety improvements through the center of Town.

8. First Selectman’s Report:
A. Shared Services

See above.

B. Other

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page 4 of 6



Scheduling dates for subcommittee meetings are needed; please watch your emails.

9. Administrative Officer’s Report:

A. Personnel

Postings for a Senior Center Van driver with CDL endorsement and the Finance Clerk
position have been posted.

Coventry has agreed to contract with Bolton for 3.5 hours per week of our Assistant
Building Official for the remainder of the fiscal year and next fiscal year. East Windsor
has contacted the Town about the use of our Building Officials services.

B. CRGOG

For crumbling foundations applications are being accepted by the Captive Insurance and
processed for residential issues. Eighteen homeowners participated in the evaluation of
foundations. Now that funding is available, more homeowners may come forward for
state funding.

EDMS continues to move forward; conference calls have been held. A vendor has been
selected for Cyber. The time tracking is not costly, but it will save a lot of paper and time
if it moves forward.

Pierog, Stille, and Patrice Carson attended a regional transportation safety meeting on
Bolton. We expressed the greatest safety concern for Bolton pertains to the end of 1384.
Camp Meeting Road at Birch Mountain was also mentioned.

C. CT-CHIP

Information has been sent to all employees. There is over a 97% match on providers with
CIGNA.

D. Other

None

10. APPOINTMENTS:
None

11. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion: Move to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page 5 of 6



Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

BOS - 19s2.15.docx Page6of 6



%rE9S | WET'ES %91°95 %e196] vr'897°609CS|  £ETvSTZIS| T8OTR0EL'TS|  6U'B6S'9TT'ES| 60V LY6'SS| 60V'Ly6'SS sjejoL

%E0'8S | %IL'9S %58'VS %88'VS 76°060'L22S 00°0% 76'06V'L22S 80'789'9LZS €L1'70SS ££1705S U01303]|0) BISEM | 6V
%28°09 | %ST'19 %Ly 79 %1865 10625 79ES 00'0$ T0'€25'29ES 66 TV 6£5S 5961065 596'1065 s)jauag adulid| 8y
%00'9T | %SL'GE %0S°LT %05 8€ 00'0£2'TS 00°0$ 00°0£2°TS 00°04LS 0002$ 000°7S JuBWdo@A3(Q diWou0dl| Gf
%000 | %000 %00°0 %00°0 00°5¥95% 00°0S 00'S¥9$ 00°0% 5¥93 Sv9s aoedg uedQ| v
%6T'8T | %IT'VL %0¢ 6€ %SL'81 66'SI8'TS 00°0$ 66'SI8'TS 10'6TVS SET'TS SET'TS SpuejIBp/spueu| ey
%ISy | %ISY %EL'IT %L6'81 08'99T'TS 00°0$ 08'99T°1S 0T'E€LTS Ovy'TS Oby1S sieaddy jo pieog uuoz| zy
%01 | %C8'8T %6E'6T %10°0Z 8Y'E97'SS 00°0S 8F'€92'SS ZS'9TETS 085°9$ 08593 dujuoz g Buluueld| Ty
%LY'6S | %8T 09 %69°LS %LS'T9 L9°9ELLOTS 09'814'S5 LTSSY'ETTS ££°868'99TS ¥SE'082S $5E'0823 asn puel| oy
%PE69 | %T6'89 %Z1'89 %EL'LI Ob THE'E6S v8'9ET'LS ¥Z'8LY'00TS 94 VEL'88TS £12°682S £12'682% Aeignij L€
%000 | %000 %00'00T|  %00°00T 00'0S 000$ 00°0$ 00'581°c€S S81'€ES SRT'EES uopeatIay| 9
%IT6v | %6T'SS %LT'€E9 %EE'EL 00'0Z¥S 00°0% 00°0ZYS 00'SST'TS SLSTS SLSTS UOIIBAIBSUOD| GE
%00'S9 | %S6'TS %E0'8S %T0€9 0v'010'855 00'00075 0%'0T0°09$ 09'218'965 €78°95TS £78°95TS S3IIAIS [BDOS / SJ0IUBS| TE
%8785 | %¥.'09 %YETY %YZ'T9 97°€88'21$ 00°0S 97'€88ZTS ¥£95€'02S OvZ'ces ovz'ees ulwpy yieaH d1qnd| 0€
%SL'89 | %IS'69 %E6'YI %5865 90'8EE'0TYS TL°02L'LES ££'850°8Y¥S €T'LE6'ELSS| 966'TZOTS|  966T20TS 5199415 pue shemy3diH| sz
%veC9 | %96'29 %TS 6E %y €T ZEEEV'0CS 00°0$ TEEEV'0TS 89'ELT'ES L09'ETS £09°€Z$ [BYSIEIN B1I]| €T
%000 | %0008 %1L'68 %1468 00°0055 00'0$ 00°00SS 00°000°€S 00S'€$ 005°€$ [043U0) |BWILY| 7T
%I8'E9 | %09'%9 %5609 %bt'S9 9€'6T1'E9S LT ¥88'CrS £9°ETE°90TS LE'SOT'LLS 6TS'ERTS 6TS'E8TS 4| TZ
%9L°0 | %0€0 %EED %6¥°0 EV'TOT'BLES 0005 £V T0T'8LES L5°6L8TS LL6'6LES LLB'6LES 221104 | 0T
%S6'8F | %T9TS %S56'€ES %L8°95 T'8STT62$ OT'€6L'PTS 15'156'G0€S 67'LST'69ES 6015295 601°629$ sdQ Suipjing umoy /syled| vT
%000 | %v0'ZT %000 %000 00°0¥SS 00°0% 00°0rSS 00°0$ 0vss 0bSs|  uoissiwwo) 3ulpling J1qnd| €1
%IP'8T | %SP0C %05°LT %EL'LT 00'0Z6'TS 00°03% 00°0Z6'1$ 00°082$ 007'2$ 002°'T$ adueul4 Jo peog| 7T
%ZSVE | %SP9E %0V vE %ET 9 €2°LT5°TTS 96'122$ 6T°6vL7CS 18'871'61S 868'T¥S 868'T¥S SUOIB(3| TT
%0976 | %S56'96 %000 %L6'96 00'£LTS 00°0$ 002213 00'€£9'SS 058'5$ 058'SS 31eqo.d| 0T
%L879 | %L8S9 %I8'E9 %6159 L8'LLT'9YS 00°0S 18°LLT'YS £1'878'48% 90T 'vETS 90T'VETS aoueinsu) Aiadoid| 6
%I6'79 | %0T'T9 %LL D9 %L6°99 9T'6£L'LES 00'09€°2S 9T'660'0vS$ 78 V9T VLS y9Z'PITS v9C'vITS }3j) umol| 8
%ISYS | %80'Ly %IS'ES %LT LY 60'v£6'65$ 09°L21$ 69'190°09$ TE'68Y'ESS ISS'ETTS TSSETTS 3uissadold ejeq| £
%8879 | %IE6S %TY'LS %EL'ZI 6L €TV'9ES 00°0S 6L'€EZP'9ES TZ'8TE'T9S L'16S weL'16$ J019j|0] Xe 1| 9
%LLBS | %9565 %L0°T9 %EETY S6'SCI0ES 00°0S S6°GTT0ES SO'Z8LLYS 806'£LS 806'LLS lossassy| g
%L9'9T | %bLTT %00°0 %000 00'005'9ZS 00°0$ 00'005°925 00'0S 005925 005925 3unipny| v
%V6'6S | %86°LS %¢8'85 %98'85 26'805°165 00°0$ 76'805'16$ 80'TZ6'0ETS 0EY'22TS 0EY'2TTS uoljelisiujpy [epueuly] €
%8ELE | %BE'EE %ET'TS %¥9'79 7¢L29'7ITS 09'+81'8S 78 TI8'0Z1S 81'8L9'L6TS 06%'81€S 06v'81ES$ SIAS Yda) pue joid| T
%629 | %ST'19 %ET'E9 %8E €9 04°64%'90TS 69'76£S 6E'7/8'901S 19'616'€8TS v6.'06¢5 ¥6.'062S uonjelisiuiwpy| T

9TAd LTAA4 8TAd vmm:mnxm Umt:maxmcn asueiquinoul aouejey QlA mmcmaxm uwwuzm «mwv:m
% pasinay paidopy| 670C ‘8z Aseniqad 6TAd




%700t %LE00T %92°00% %5666 %98°66 %61°001

810Z'0g'9 8T0T1e'S 8T0Z°0¢"y 810TIE'E 810Z°82°¢ 810Z'1EL
%0T°00T %b6°66 %64°66 %1IE'66 %.6'86 %1Z°L8

LI0EIEET LI0T0E'TT LI0TTEOT LI0Z°0€'6 £10T'18°8 LI0TIEL
%9%°00T

610Z°0€9 610Z'IE'S 610Z'0gy 6102°1¢E 6T0E'8T2 610Z'IET
%9¢"00T %6866 %966 %BE66 %60°66 %25'98

8T0ZIECT 8T02°0g1T 8I0Z°1E°01 8T0Z°0£'s 8T0E'7E'8 8107'1eL

84°8Lv$ Bujenby
59491y adusdsng 6L°GCES sapnjouy o
asuadsng 66°2STS sapnpuy .

%0z°00T 9T'SHI'GEE'IT $ 000 § (c6's18'vE) § (eL'6v9'2T) § (SvIev'02) ¢ 9z°zhO'L00 LT $  00°S88'S069T § IVLOL
%95°STT S8'YEE’69 $ €8%6T S (15'62T) $ (£8'€L1) s - $ 0’89969 mm +x 0000009 $ S334 8 1SFYIINT
%0191 L5'9S8'9€T $ (tzeos) (8T'v66'7)  $ (9T'629'T) ¢ sU/88'ZHT $ s 00000's8 S SHYIA YO1d
%EB'66 VIESGTELOT  § vhigs  § (iv'oso've) ¢ (89avs) ¢ (6zz08'8T) § 389'986'veLoT ¢ 0058809291 § WLO0L aNS
%LT'88 €L'9TL8YT $ STEELT § - S 8SEBE'SHT 00°08%°891 $ AATIANddns
%61°G6 BU'9SL6TIST  § (ZS'8vS'T) § (LLsvST) ¢ (887208°S) $ (erese’s) $ [ot19'9est ¢ 00°4TS96S'T ¢ F1INHIA YOLOW
%9%°00T €6°08Y'Y90°ST  § (6T'462)  $ (r9060°EE) $ (08'€/9%) $ 88v8'or) § seviecTITST o 00'888'S66VT §  AAITHA LNIHHMD
439and 61 A4 6T0Z'TE'T siafsuniy SIOIHD LA INITNG  sGNNIFd ais ;

U3L3T100  NOILIITIOD L3N GIN¥NIFY  aINENLIY .  SNoLD3ATI0D  031doay  Ivostd HOd saLvinILST

FOYINIINTD




School Capital Fund Ordinance

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen: April 30, 2007
Published in the Journal Inquirer: May 2, 2007
Effective Date: May 17, 2007

SCHOOL CAPITAL FUND ORDINANCE

1. It is recognized that, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 7-148( ¢ )
(2)(K), a special fund to be known as the School Capital Fund (the “Fund”) is
established. Said Fund shall be used in whole or in part, exclusively, for funding
capital expenditures related to a Bolton High School building project (the
“Project”), including the acquisition; reconstruction; construction; expansion;
renovation; and replacement of Bolton High School facilities and the costs related
to the Project. In addition, the Fund may be used in whole or in part for payment
of debt service associated with the Project.

2. The Fund shall be in the custody of the Treasurer of the Town of Bolton
and all or any parts of the monies in said Fund, may from time to time, be
invested in any securities in which public funds may lawfully be invested. All
income derived from such investments shall be paid into the Fund and become a
part thereof. The monies so invested shall at all imes be subject to w:thdrawal
from such investment for use as provided in paragraph 1, above.

3. Annually, the Treasurer shall submit to the Board of Selectmen and the
Board of Finance, a complete and detailed report of the condition of said fund,
which report shall be made a part of the Bolton annual report.

4. Subject to the provisions of the Charter, the decisions regarding the use of
monies in said fund shall be made by the Board of Selectmen in its sole ‘
discretion after consultation with representatives from the Board of Education
and Board of Finance. The Selectmen may delegate, upon such conditions as

the Board of Selectmen shall determine, disbursement authority to a duly
authorized individual.

5. There shall be deposited in such fund: (a) eighty percent (80%) of the gross
tuition revenue received from the contract with the Town of Columbia for the
education of its students in Bolton schools; (b) 80% of the gross tuition revenue
received from any other High School tuition contract(s) signed by the Bolton
Board of Education with other Towns or Boards of Education; and (c) all monies
appropriated to such fund.

6. The Fund shall continue in existence until by ordinance it is determined that
this Ordinance should be amended or discontinued.

7



Upon dissolution of the Fund, any remaining balances shall be paid over
into the general fund or such other fund as the ordinance terminating said Fund
shall direct.

The Board of Selectmen shall conduct a mandatory review of this
Ordinance every five (5) years. If no amendments are deemed necessary, the
Board of Selectmen shall be resolution state that this Ordinance shall continue in
existence for successive five year periods or until terminated or amended by
ordinance.



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST i
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN .

BUDGET: ﬂ‘&“F&SS;Ba(q/cg,ﬂoé .Tﬁ:éﬂé\QcLl Sée"bf”t‘ej‘

a9 708 .
Transfer $._Zég_f_/ﬁ‘0m category _ [~ g ol Secyives to category Q@@x . Secyiees

(within budget)  from# /00 5= //0- 4 1/57000000- £Z020-00000

Transfer § from Budget to Budget

from category to category

from# ___-___-____-000000-_ -00000

to#_ __ - _-____-000000-__ -00000
Other $
Explanaﬁon: Cgﬂ“’r‘:ﬁc‘;{”{d P@@én&g Pg’\fp&y(},{"{‘y A’(/Cy{f \7[/ <e §
(*ez v«cg%&’O’(ﬁ b/ /45"5 esset,
%/mﬁ% Administrative Officer
/7 )
/ Z;/Zﬁ//,? Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

Date




7

The Board of Selectmen Human Resources Subcommittee held a meeting with the Board of
Education Shared Services Committee on February 6, 2019 at the Town Hall. Present were:
First Selectman Sandra Pierog; Selectmen Robert Morra and Nicole Sullivan; Board of
Education members Elizabeth Krueger, Anne Decker and Andrew Broneill; Administrative
Officer Joyce Stille; and Superintendent of Schools Kristin Heckt.

1. Call to Order
The meeting began at 7:05 p.m.

2. Discussion on Shared Services and Operations
The group had a lengthy discussion about possible realignment of building and grounds
operations. The Board of Selectmen proposed that the current Town Buildings and Grounds
Supervisor become the Town-wide Facilities Director for all school and town facilities and
grounds. Upon retirement of the Highway Supervisor, the position would become the Public
Works Director and would include the highway department also. Eventually crew leader
positions for custodians, maintenance and highway could be created and possibly AFSCME
union consolidations. The Board of Selectmen view this shared service as an opportunity to
better use internal talent while sharing knowledge bases and ability to meet changing
necessary staff levels. A full time maintainer position would be added to the Town’s staffing
level. The new Facilities Director would be a Town employee and report to the
Administrative Officer. The Superintendent of Schools would have direct access to the
Facilities Director and would have evaluation input on the staff person. The group agreed that
more discussion is warranted.

3. Adjournment
The meeting ended at 8:25 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Joyce M. Stille
Administrative Officer

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

£



TOWN OF BOLTON
OFFICIAL GIRL SCOUT PROCLAMATION
TUESDAY, MARCH 12,2019

A Proclamation on the Importance of the All-Girl Space Offered by Girl Scouts

WHEREAS, the year 2019 marks the 107th anniversary of Girl Scouts of the USA, the largest and most successful
leadership program for girls in the world; and

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts unleashes the G.L.R.L. (Go-getter, Innovator, Risk-taker, Leader) ™ in every girl, preparing her
for a lifetime of leadership; and

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts combines time-tested, research-backed methods with exciting, modern programming that speaks
to today’s girls and is designed to cater to the strengths of girls’ leadership development; and

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts offers girls 21st century programming in science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM);

the outdoors; entrepreneurship; and beyond, helping girls develop invaluable life skills and take the lead early and often;
and

WHEREAS, as the world’s premier leadership development organization for girls, Girl Scouts welcomes girls of all

backgrounds and interests who want to develop the courage, confidence, and character to make the world a better place;
and

WHEREAS, research shows that girls learn best in an all-girl, girl-led environment in which their specific needs are
addressed and met; and

WHEREAS, the Girl Scout Gold Award, the highest and most prestigious award in Girl Scouting, calls on Girl Scouts in
grades 9 to 12 to take on projects that have a measurable and sustainable impact on a community by first assessing a need,
designing a solution, completing a project, and inspiring others to sustain it; and

WHEREAS, with more than 100 years of experience, Girl Scouts brings a wealth of knowledge to programs that deliver
girls cornerstone experiences with benefits that last a lifetime; and

WHEREAS, today, more than 50 million women are Girl Scout alums, and 2.6 million girls and adults are current
members.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT, the Bolton Board of Selectmen do hereby recognize and
proclaim Tuesday, March 12, 2019 as Girl Scout Day in the Town of Bolton and ask all citizens to join us in

celebration and recognition of the girl-led, all girl space where girls thrive and develop their talents and leadership
skills.

Signed and sealed this 5" Day of March, 2019

Sandra W. Pierog
First Selectman

Joyce M. Stille
Administrative Officer




